

ORDINANCE/RESOLUTION REQUEST

Please email requests to the Mayor's Legislative Team
at MileHighOrdinance@DenverGov.org by 3:00pm on **Monday**.

**All fields must be completed.*
Incomplete request forms will be returned to sender which may cause a delay in processing.*

Date of Request: March 8, 2019

Please mark one: Bill Request or Resolution Request

1. Has your agency submitted this request in the last 12 months?

Yes No

If yes, please explain:

2. **Title:** *(Include a concise, one sentence description – please include name of company or contractor and contract control number - that clearly indicates the type of request: grant acceptance, contract execution, amendment, municipal code change, supplemental request, etc.)*

To approve the Mayoral appointment of Jessica Dominguez for a term effective March 8, 2019 and expiring December 31, 2020 or until a successor is duly appointed and occasioned by the resignation of Nell Washington.

3. **Requesting Agency:** Mayor's Office of Boards and Commissions

4. **Contact Person:** *(With actual knowledge of proposed ordinance/resolution.)*

- Name: Romaine Pacheco
- Phone: 720.865.9085
- Email: romaine.pacheco@denvergov.org

5. **Contact Person:** *(With actual knowledge of proposed ordinance/resolution who will present the item at Mayor-Council and who will be available for first and second reading, if necessary.)*

- Name: Romaine Pacheco
- Phone: 720.849.7935
- Email: romaine.pacheco@denvergov.org

6. **General description of proposed ordinance including contract scope of work if applicable:**

Appointment of member to Mayor's Housing Advisory Committee

****Please complete the following fields: (Incomplete fields may result in a delay in processing. If a field is not applicable, please enter N/A for that field – please do not leave blank.)**

- a. **Contract Control Number:** N/A
- b. **Duration:** Term effective March 8, 2019 and expiring September 16, 2020
- c. **Location:**
- d. **Affected Council District:**
- e. **Benefits:**
- f. **Costs:**

7. **Is there any controversy surrounding this ordinance? (Groups or individuals who may have concerns about it?) Please explain.**

None

To be completed by Mayor's Legislative Team:

SIRE Tracking Number: _____

Date Entered: _____



- [Close Window](#)
- [Print This Page](#)
- [Expand All | Collapse All](#)

BAC-4291

Board Name	Housing Advisory Committee	Status	Not Selected
Salutation		Type	Appointment
First Name	Jessica	Preferred Email	j.dominguez9577@gmail.com
Last Name	Dominguez	Other Email	j.dominguez9577@gmail.com
Contact Name	Jessica Dominguez	Preferred Phone	7203296798
Middle Name		Other Phone	
MMAC Trans. Mode Group			
Other boards or commissions served			

Work and Home Address

Work Address	1428 Tennyson	Home Address	1428 Tennyson
Work City	Denver	Home City	Denver
Work State	CO	Home State	CO
Work Zip	80204	Home Zip	80204

Additional Information

Are you a registered voter?	Yes	Gender	Female
if so, what county?	Denver	Other Gender	
Denver City Council District No	3	Race/Ethnicity	Hispanic
Occupation/Employer	DPS Teacher/Self Employed	Other Ethnicity	
		Objection to appointment?	No
		Special Information	

Reference Details

Reference Name #1	Jeni Rouse	Reference Email #1	jenifer_rouse@dpsk12.org
Reference Phone #1	7202554798		
Reference Name #2	Eric Garcia	Reference Email #2	eric@elevate-denver.com
Reference Phone #2	7203394557		
Reference Name #3	Vanessa Guzman	Reference Email #3	vguzman11@msn.com
Reference Phone #3	3039066135		
Owner	Denver Integration	Created By	Denver Integration, 10/17/2018 4:52 PM
		Last Modified By	Romaine Pacheco, 3/5/2019 1:54 PM

Jessica Dominguez

SENIOR TEAM LEAD/REALTOR

P: 720.329.6798 | E: living@tknhomes.com | A: Denver, Colorado

EXPERTISE

Stakeholder Collaboration
Written & Verbal Communication
Assessment and Evaluation
Community Building
Advocating for All
Differentiated Instruction

EDUCATION

CURRICULUM AND
INSTRUCTION/MASTER
*University of Colorado at
Denver, Colorado*
2003 – 2005

BEHAVIORAL SCIENCE/BACHELOR

*Metropolitan State College of
Denver, Colorado*

CERTIFICATIONS

PROFESSIONAL
TEACHING LICENSE
131652

*Colorado Department of
Education*
2015-2020

ASSOCIATE LEVEL
REAL ESTATE
BROKER
FA100006620

*Colorado Department of
Regulatory Agencies*

PROFILE

I have 17 years of experience in designing curriculum, teaching, training, coaching and professional development in an urban, public school system. The last two years in education serving as a Senior Team Lead and supported a team of nine teachers in the comprehensive growth of their instructional design and delivery to enhance student performance. I am proactive and results-driven individual seeking opportunity to transfer these skills to a dedicated corporation.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

SENIOR TEAM LEAD/ FIRST GRADE TEACHER
2015-Present, 2002-2012
Columbian Elementary School | Denver Public Schools

- Served on the instructional leadership team overseeing and reviewing critical decisions to ensure school success
- Improved teaching and learning at the school level through increased collaboration and distributive leadership
- Built and maintained positive relationships with students, families, and staff through increased communication and involvement strategies
- Personalized instruction for first grade students through culturally responsive teaching practices
- Coached fellow teachers within the building to better student outcomes and ensure equitable access to education for all students

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT
2013-2015

Columbian Elementary School | Denver Public Schools

- Built strong positive relationships between families and the school as the Parent Teacher Home Visit liaison
- Facilitated professional development for staff within the building including restorative justice procedures and practices
- Worked with all stakeholders to administer fair and equitable discipline policies and procedures
- Implemented district Teacher Leadership and Collaboration program as an early adopter coaching, evaluating, and collaboratively planning with teachers

COMPETENCIES

0 to 100

PUBLIC SPEAKING

COLLABORATION

FLEXIBILITY

INGENUITY

SPANISH

PROFESSIONAL & PERSONAL

REAL ESTATE
DIVERSITY
INITIATIVE (REDI)
Urban Land Institute Colorado
2018

DENVER
LEADERSHIP
INITIATIVE
2015

RESTORATIVE
JUSTICE PRACTICES
Denver Public Schools
2015

AWARDS

LIVING OUR DPS
*Nominated and selected for living
the DPS value of accountability to
make a difference for DPS
students and staff*
2018

ACCELERATED
READER MASTER
CLASSROOM
*National recognition for
outstanding performance in
advancing reading practice and
proficiency*
2008-2013

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE continued

REALTOR

2006-Current

Love Thy Neighbor | Denver, Colorado

- Co-founded the small business Love Thy Neighbor real estate group in 2017 to improve the surrounding community by utilizing real estate to give back to non-profit organizations
- Gained first-hand knowledge of the barriers and impacts facing Denver's residents due to rapidly changing development and investments
- Revitalized homes across the metro area through repairs and remodeling encouraging homebuyers to invest in the area
- Attends the West Colfax Association of Neighbors (WeCan) meetings regularly to stay up to date and provide input about this historic and quickly transitioning community

COMMUNITY SERVICE & INVOLVEMENT

I have a longstanding passion for serving my community and have done so over the years in the following ways:

2017-Current | Community Outreach and Event Planning | Confluence Ministries

2017-Current | Approved Foster Parent | Denver Human Services

2014-2016 | Community and Homeless Outreach, Team Building | Elevate Denver

2009-2012 | Youth Leader and High School Student Mentor | His Love Fellowship

In order to gain a deep understanding of housing concerns in Denver I have attended many events but found the following the most impactful

June 2018: Social Innovator's Breakfast Series: Addressing Housing Affordability

June 2018: Building Opportunity: A Solutions Forum on Housing

May 2017: Denver's Changing Neighborhoods